TEL. 508 645-2300
FAX 508 645-2310

TOWN OF AQUINNAH

65 STATE ROAD
AQUINNAH, MASSACHUSETTS 02535

January 22. 2006

James J. Decoulos
185 Alewife Brook Parkway
Cambridge, Ma. 02138

Re: Disposal System Construction Permit No. 441. Aquinnah Assessors Map # 12, Lot #
38: Set-Off Lot 232: issued by the Aquinnah Board of Health, 12/06/2002

Dear Mr. Decoulos:

In reviewing your request that we toll the expiration time for the above mentioned
permit the Aquinnah Board of Health finds no statute or rule giving us authority to
indefinitely “toll” the permit as requested.

However, under Section 15.020 (3) of the 310 CMR the Aquinnah Board of Health
grants your request for a one year extension of the above mentioned permit. Be advised
that the extended expiration deadline of DWP # 441 is to be 11:59 pm of December 4,
2006.

Sincerely,
The Aquinnah Board of Health
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